## CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2019; 4:00 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- **3.** Public Comment
- 4. Consideration of approving the Liquor Commission minutes of April 9, 2019.
- 5. Consideration of the Request from Stephani Hieronymus and Donny Braun to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their July 20, 2019 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge at Lake Bloomington.
- 6. Consideration of the Request from Lacey Steidl and Brian Fulks to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their August 17, 2019 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge at Lake Bloomington.
- 7. Consideration of the Request from Janet Wiser to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at her June 8, 2019 65<sup>th</sup> Birthday Celebration to be held at Davis Lodge at Lake Bloomington.
- 8. Consideration of the Request from Brittney Glendenning and Zachary Castleman to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their June 22, 2019 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge at Lake Bloomington.
- 9. Consideration of the Request from The Castle Theatre for Suspension of Portions of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code Prohibiting Possession of Open Alcohol in Public for a Black Dirt Music Festival on Saturday, July 27, 2019, from 6:30 P.M. to 10:30 P.M. in the Government Center parking lot, corner of Washington St. and East St.
- 10. Public Hearing on the Request by the Bloomington-Normal Sunrise Rotary Club, whose event will be held on August 2, 2019 in Downtown Bloomington on Jefferson St. between Main St. and Center St. and on Main St. between Jefferson St. and Washington St., for Suspension of Portions of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code Prohibiting Possession of Open Alcohol in Public, and requesting a Class LB liquor license, which allows the sale of beer and wine by the glass for consumption on the premises on the date of the event.
- 11. Public Hearing on the Application of MBD Bros, LLC d/b/a Iron Coyote Challenge Park, located at 4113 E. Oakland Ave., requesting a Class RBS (Restaurant/Beer and Wine/Sunday Sales) liquor license, which would allow the sale of beer and wine by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.

- 12. Public Hearing on the Application of R. J. Just, Inc. d/b/a Rob Dobs Restaurant and Bar, located at 801 N. Hershey Rd., requesting a Class RAPS (Restaurant/All Types/Package/Sunday Sales) liquor license, which would allow the sale of all types of alcoholic liquor by the glass for consumption on the premises and sale of packaged alcoholic liquor for consumption off premises seven (7) days a week.
- 13. Public Hearing on the Application of Two Cherries, LLC d/b/a The Pass Pub and Grill, located at 2303 E. Washington, Suite 600 H, requesting a Class RAS (Restaurant/All Types/Sunday Sales) liquor license, which would allow the sale of alcoholic liquor by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 14. First Appearance of a Violation Citation of PSM Shell, Inc., d/b/a PSM Shell, 2401 E. Oakland Ave., for violating Section 26(a) of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code prohibiting the sale of alcohol to a minor.
- 15. Continuation of a hearing on a Citation of Europe, Inc., d/b/a Chasers, 110 W. Washington Street, for violating Section 27(b) of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code prohibiting minors in taverns.
- 16. Continuation of a hearing on a Citation of TwoStep, Inc., d/b/a Elroy's, 102 W. Washington Street, for violating sections of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code prohibiting minors in taverns and sale of alcohol to underage persons.
- 17. Notification of Change of Officers for Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc., d/b/a Chipotle Mexican Grill, located at 305 N Veterans Pkwy, Unit 101.
- **18.** Notification of Change of Officers for Green Top Grocery Cooperative, d/b/a Green Top Grocery, located at 921 E. Washington St.
- 19. Notification of Change of Officers for John H Kraus VFW Post 454, d/b/a John H Kraus VFW Post #454, 2412 S. Main Street and Circle K # 1421, 1006 E. Lincoln St.
- **20.** Old Business
- 21. New Business
- **22.** Adjournment